

# FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

---

**From:** "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 29 Nov 2017 09:40:29 -0500  
**Attachments:** 23254960-v7-Province Limited Guarantee - Briefing Deck.pptx (98.48 kB)

---

FYI

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** November 29, 2017 7:24 AM  
**To:** Foster, Robert (CAB)  
**Cc:** Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)  
**Subject:** Fw: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Hi Rob,

Just sharing the attached materials. My MO has asked that I extend the invite to Deputy Davidson. We will be briefing the Ministers of Energy and Finance and the President of TB at noon today on the next steps of OPG going to market on the OFHP, as well as the Provincial Guarantee agreement that will need to be finalized in advance of that.

We expect an additional product from OPG sometime this morning.

Thanks,

Martin

---

**From:** Tekle, Jonathan (MOF) <[Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca](mailto:Jonathan.Tekle@ontario.ca)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:29 PM

**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

**Cc:** McLean, David (MOF)

**Subject:** FW: Materials | Joint Ministers Briefing | OFHP

Hi all,

I've attached the deck for use at the Joint Ministers briefing on the Protection Agreement, tomorrow at noon. Energy and OPCD provided input into this deck as well.

Please share with your MOs.

Cheers,

**Jonathan Tekle**

Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Finance

Frost Building South, 7<sup>th</sup> Floor

7 Queen's Park Crescent

Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7